

ALL SAINTS PARISH PASTORAL COUNCIL MINUTES Feb. 6, 2024

I. Opening-

The meeting began at 7:34pm with a prayer led by Fr. Hollowell and the parish purpose statement read.

II. Roll Call

Members present: Jesse Badinghaus (2026), Michelle Deddens (2025), Tom Huber (2025), Keith Joerger (2024), Darlene Murray (2026), Jeff Weckenbrock (2025)Bev Wilgenbush (2026), Fr. Hollowell

Members absent: Eric Barrow (2026), Brandy Bittner (2024)

III. Approval of Minutes – January, 2024

Motion to approve -1^{st} - Bev Wilgenbush Motion to approve -2^{nd} -Jeff Weckenbrock

IV. Agenda

1. Committee Updates

a. Finance Committee- from Emily Alig

Discussion about the mid-year report. Emily stated it will be in the bulletin for review. Ars update- committee meeting today. Cafe is close to breaking even. Increase cost for parish with more youth involvement. Collections are slightly higher to date. Collections from 200 year mass: envelopes went to each parish and cash/table donations went to cover event costs.

- b. Maintenance/Physical Facilities- spreadsheet reviewed
- c. Proposals/Bids for Review: none for review
- 2. Old Business
 - a. 200 Year Catholicism in Dearborn County-Discussed the success of the event.
 - **b.** Holiday Party-Thank you to Fr. Hollowell and Fr. Meyer for a great night of fellowship.
 - **c.** Feedback on Ministries Document- Send corrections and/or suggestions to Keith for review. This document will be continued to be worked on by the Parish Office. Suggestion made that this document be given to new parishioners and have it available in the back of the church.
 - **d.** Atrium/Religious Ed Expectations/Code of Conduct- Document sent to current families and after signing are being returned to the Parish Office.
 - e. **PPC Constitution Amendment-** No conflicts were identified and it will be added to the constitution.
 - f. Leadership Summit- work continues in the development of summit for leaders within the parish.

3. New Business

- **a.** Compassionate Service- Potential PPC initiative to address need for resources for parishioners concerning; divorce, addictions, and finances. Finance council will be looking to vet groups to start this in the future. Parishioners are looking to pursue resources for addiction and support for those affected. Further discussion on this in upcoming months. There are some resources identified for these initiatives.
- b. 200 Year Monument at St. John's- More discussion to follow.
- **c.** Meal prior to Fr. Vince's talk- Talk on 3/7 at SJ campus. Parish office and PPC to coordinate the meal.
- d. 2024 PPC elections- Tom Huber will lead as the VP
 I. elect in April. Pre-election will be in the March bulletin, elections in April, contact new members in May.
 II. New members in place for June PPC meeting.

V. Pastor's Comments/Purpose Fulfilled

- **a.** Fr. Hollowell has been with us for 7 months, RCIA is in full swing, Lenten preparations are going well . Fr. Mahan will be with us to celebrate Easter. Congratulations to the 5 new CGS teachers.
- **b.** Closing prayer- led by Fr. Hollowell at 8:08 pm

Next Meeting: March 5th, 2024

Respectfully submitted, Michelle Deddens ASP PPC secretary